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From: Jaime Wilkinson

Sent: Sat, 10 Jun 2023 10:56:26 +0100

To: Licensing (HAR)

Subject: Re: 1858 Bar & Restaurant New Application - C23/00596/LAPREM

Good morning,
I can confirm that I Jaime Wilkinson agree to all the laid out conditions and requirements for the
licence.

Kind regards

Jaime Wilkinson

On Fri, 9 Jun 2023 at 07:49, Licensing (HAR) <licensing. har@northyorks.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

| refer to Jackie’s email balow. Unfortunately the applicant must be the person who
agrees to any conditions which have been proposed; therefore we require
confirmation from Jamie that he agrees to the proposed NYP conditions. | have also

sent a request for a food registration which should be submitted.

Kind regards

Nicola Kemp

Senior Technical Support Officer
Licensing

Regulatory Services (Harrogate Area)
North Yorkshire Council

PO Box 787

Harrogate

HG1 9RW

2 Tel: 0300 131 2 131

“8 E-mail: Nicola.Kemp@northyorks.gov.uk

E Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk
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From Allen J ackle <Jack1e AIlen@northvorkshlre pohce uk>

Sent: 09 June 2023 07:15 .

To: Jaime Wilkinson ; NYP Licensing
<NYPLicensing@northyorkshire.police.uk>; Licensing (HAR)

<licensing har@northyorks.sov.uk> -

Subject: RE: 1858 Bar & Restuarant New Application - C23/00596/LAPREM

Morning Nicola, Kim responded on the 26" May, looking at the e-mail she forgot to copy you
in, they do agreed to all NYP proposed conditions, please see below.

Regards
Jackie Alien
PC1503

Licensing Officer (Harrogate)

Contact number _

Commitied to the Code of Ethics

From: Jaime Wilkinson —

Sent: 26 May 2023 16:0

To: NYP Licensing <NYPLicensing@northyorkshire.police.uk>

Subject: Re: 1858 Bar & Restuarant New Application - C23/0059%6/LAPREM

Hi Jackie

Thank you for your time yesterday.

I can confirm we will meet all your requirements for the license.
Regards

Kim Lancaster

On Thu, 25 May 2023 at 12:40, NYP Licensing <NYPLicensing{@northyorkshire.police.uk>
wrote:

Good afternoon, Kim,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me earlier today, it is always better to meet the
applicant and visit the premises (although I only saw the outside, and location) as it gives
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me a better understanding of your business model and assists me with conditions that are
proportionate to the style of operation.

As you are aware I am the Police Licensing officer for Harrogate, part of my role is to
process all licensing applications that are submitted to North Yorkshire Police in our role as
a responsible authority (as defined by the Licensing Act 2003). I would ask that you accept
this e-mail as both an acknowledgement to your communication and the formal response.

In our capacity as a responsible authority, North Yorkshire Police received an application
from you, for 1858 Bar & Restaurant, for a Premises Licence to be granted.

I have read the operating schedule to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met, and with
the meeting today I would like to confirm what was discussed and the measures agreed to
promote the four Licensing objectives.

Four Licensing Objectives:-

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

Annex 2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Proposed conditions - Crime and Disorder

CCTV-NYP's preferred wording Ty

la. A digital colour, cctv system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded
coverage will include all internal areas to where the public have access to consume alcohol,
also to cover the entrance/exit and any external area.

b. It will be maintained, working, and recording at all times when the premises are open.

c. The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other such
hearing.

d. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28 days.
Subject to Data Protection requirements.

e. Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 48
hours upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

f. Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.
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g. It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of
staff available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the cctv
system at the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.

Staff Training- NYP's preferred wording

2. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s obligation under the Licensing
Act in respect of the:-

Retail sale of alcohol

Age verification policy

Conditions attached to the Premises License
Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing objectives and

The Opening Times of the venue.

3. With such training (condition 2) documented records shall be kept for a minimum of one
year and will be made available immediately upon a reasonable request from any
Responsible Authority.

4. A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such documents will
record incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people, as well as

incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises.
7 \f

5. Both Refusals and Incident Report registers shall be kept for at least | year and they will
be made available immediately upon a reasonable request from any Responsible Authority.
[For the avoidance of doubt, the one-year period relates to each respective entry in the
logbook and runs from the date of that particular entry]:

6. There shall be always a minimum of 70 chairs/seats for customer use inside the premises
the venue is open to reduce the need for vertical drinking.

7. On Sales Only.

8. No open glass drinking vessels shall be taken out of the licensed premises (or licensed
area) onto the pavement or highway. NYP’s preferred wording.

9. The license holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy.- NYP’S
preferred wording.

10.The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current Passport, photo card
Driving License or identification carrying the PASS logo or military id (until other effective
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identification technology e.g., thumb print or pupil recognition , is adopted by the Premises
License Holder). NYP’S preferred wording.

11. The PLH/DPS is responsible for risk assessing the need for SIA door staff at the venue.
Special considerations should be given to the need for door staff on Fridays, Saturdays or
Mondays entering a bank holiday or other local/National events.

17.Where door staff are on duty they shall sign in and out of the premises logbook,
providing full details of their names and SIA number.

12. Customers shall only be served by way of waiter / waitress service.

13.Notices are on display at entrances and exits requesting patrons to minimize noise when
smoking and/or leaving the premises.

These will be added to the premises license, along with the steps you have offered to
promote the licensing objectives.

Can you please confirm that you are in agreement with the above proposed conditions by
North Yorkshire Police as these will form part of the Premises Licence.

Regards
Jackie Allen
PC1503

Licensing Officer (Harrogate)

Contact number tel.- I .

Committed to the Cede of Ethics

From: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 May 2023 14:32

To: alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk; Alison Wilson <Alison. Wilson@northyorks.gov.uk>;
BusinessSupport <BusinessSupport@northyorks.gov.uk>; Community Safety (HAR)
<community safety har@northvorks.gov.uk>; Environmentalprotection (HAR)
<environmentalprotect.har@northyorks. gov.uk>; Fire {capabilities@northyorksfire. gov.uk)
<capabilities@northyorksfire.gov.uk>; Foodandoccupationalsafety (HAR)
<foodandoccupationals.har@northyorks.gov.uk™>; Juli¢ Parrish
<Julie.Parrish@northyorks.gov.uk>; NYP Licensing
<NYPLicensing@northyorkshire.police.uk>; nypublichealth
<nypublichealth(@northyorks.gov.uk>; LicensingOfficer Children
<LicensingOfficer.Children@northyorks.gov.uk>; Greg Chapman
<Greg.Chapman@northyorks.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.ulk>

Subject: 1858 Bar & Restuarant New Application - C23/00596/LAPREM
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Good afternoon,

We have received an application from the following Premises. Please advise if you

have received the application and wish to make representation by the 15" June
2023

Date received: 17/05/2023
Date properly made: 18]05:’2023

Premises Address: 1858 Bar Restaurant, 42 High Street, Knaresborough HG5
OEQ

Type of Licence: Premises Licence
Amended application form: N/A
Kind regards

Freja Lythgow

Technical Support Officer

Licensing

Regulatory Services (Harrogate Area)
North Yorkshire Council

PO Box 787 : Ty
Harrogate

HG1 9RW

@& Tel: 0300 131 2 131

D E-mail: Freja.Lythgow@northyorks.gov.uk

E Website: www.harrogate.gov.uk

2 Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk
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